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USE LICENSE AGREEMENT
TO:
Webb County Sheriff or Duly Authorized Representative
Webb County Sheriff’s Office
FROM: Xavier Villalon
General Manager
Laredo Energy Arena
DATE; September 1%, 2017
RE: Webb County Sheriff’s Office

For the purposes of the Webb County Sheriff’s Office Drug Awareness Concert October 25,
2017, (the “Event”} SMG, acting as agent on behalf of our client, the Webb County Sheriff’s
Office (the “Licensee™), agree to the following terms dated September 1%, 2017 (the
“Agreement”):

e The Facility is to be used solely for the purpose of Webb County Sheriff’s Office Drug
Awareness Concert on October 25, 2017.

¢ All event related expenses will be mutually agreed upon by LEA management (Director
of Operations) Andres Ysaguirre.

+ Half of the license fee and any labor and/or equipment rental if any, will be paid by the
City of Laredo at settlement.

I look forward to a successful event and we appreciate this opportunity.

Xavier Villalon Horacio De Leon
General Manager City Manager
SMG - Laredo Energy Arena City of Laredo
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City of Laredo/Laredo Energy Arena
6700 Arena Blvd

Laredo, TX 78041
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Voice: 956.791.9182
Fax: 956.523.7722

WEBB COUNTY SHERIFF DEPT
902 Victoria St

Laredo, TX 78040

USA
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WEBB COUNTY SHERIFF DEPT
902 Victoria St
Laredo, TX 78040
USA

Invoice Number: 1612
Invoice Date: Oct 18, 2017
Page: 1
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DRUG AWARENESS EVENT OCT. 25, 5,459.25
2017 HALF PAYMENT BASED ON
ESTIMATED EXPENSES
Subtotal 5,450.25
Sales Tax
Total Invoice Amount 5,459.25

Check/Credit Memo No: Payment/Credit Applied




